Lompoc City Council Agenda Item

City Council Meeting Date: August 19, 2014
TO: Patrick Wiemiller, City Administrator

FROM: Lucille T. Breese, AICP, Planning Manager
|_breese@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1607(14) — Summary of Action
Adopting Amendment No. 2 to the BRSP Regarding Alternative Mitigation
Measure TRANS 1.2c. (Planning Division File No. FEIR 02-01)

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the City Council read by title only, waive further reading of, and adopt
Ordinance No. 1607(14), adopting Amendment No. 2 to the BRSP Regarding
Alternative Mitigation Measure TRANS 1.2c.

Summary of Action:

At the August 5, 2014 meeting, the City Council:
e Considered a Planning Commission recommendation; and
e Waived further reading and introduced Ordinance No. 1607(14), adopting
Amendment No. 2 to the BRSP Regarding Alternative Mitigation Measure
TRANS 1.2c.

Respectfully submitted,

Lucille T. Breese, AICP, Planning Manager

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

Teresa Gallavan, Economic Development Director/Assistant City Administrator
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APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

Patrick Wiemiller, City Administrator

Attachment: Ordinance No. 1607(14)


http://www.cityoflompoc.com/agendas/AgendaItem.asp?id=22

